

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

XXXXXXXXXXXX

120 East Chaco
March 25, 1957

Mr. Robert C. Larson
San Juan Gas Corporation
1716 First National Bank Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: San Juan Gas Corp. Federal
G#30, D-30-25N-1W

Dear Mr. Larson:

We are holding Form C-110 on subject well in this office pending your compliance with Rule R-104 of Statewide Rules and Regulations as amended by Order R-855, a copy of which we are enclosing. You will note from Section B, Paragraph 2 that gas wells in District #3 must be located a minimum of 790 feet from the quarter-section boundary. As your well is located only 480 feet from the west line of Section 30 it does not comply with this requirement.

If the above location was made as it was for topographic reasons, then you should secure administrative approval from Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary and Director of the Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M., as set out in Order R-855, Section F. Upon receipt of a copy of a letter from Mr. Porter granting administrative approval for this location, we will approve Form C-110 on the above well.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corp.
Farmington, N.M.

Mr. A. L. Porter
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ANTEC, NEW MEXICO

XXXXXXXXXX

120 East Upton
March 22, 1937

Mr. Robert G. Larson
San Juan Gas Corporation
1716 First National Bank Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma

San Juan Gas Corp., Houston
3500, 1-30-35-1A

Dear Mr. Larson:

We are holding Form O-110 on subject well in this office pending your compliance with Rule H-104 of statewide rules and regulations as amended by Order H-822, a copy of which we are enclosing. This well was from Section 2, Paragraph 2 that gas wells in District 43 must be located a minimum of 700 feet from the quarter-section boundary. As your well is located only 480 feet from the west line of Section 30 it does not comply with this requirement.

If the above location was made as it was for hydrocarbon purposes, then you should secure administrative approval from Mr. A. J. Porter, Secretary and Director of the Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M., as set out in Order R-822, Section 2. Upon receipt of a copy of a letter from Mr. Porter, granting administrative approval for this location, we will approve Form O-110 on the above well.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please contact me.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Smith
Superintendent, District 43

cc: me

cc: Pacific Northwest Pipeline Co.
Birmingham, N.M.

cc: A. J. Porter
Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M.